
for such a discussion in the near future. It would 
probably be of mutual advantage if a scheme could be 
discussed personally while you and Sir Robert Falconer 
are still in this country. Would you be good enough 
to let me know .hether you would like to have a discus­
sion and, if so, what sort of date would be likely to 
suit you and Sir Robert Falconer? I would then let 
Colonel Mery know and see what could be arranged.

I have written in a similar sense to Sir 
Robert Falconer at his permanent address in this country, 
but I am not sure where he is at the moment or whether 
my letter will reaoh him for a few days.

Eel love me,
Yours faithfully,
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